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Kenai Peninsula Borough 
911 Operations 

TO: 

THRU: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

MEMORANDUM 

Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayor bl\- ~V' GP 

Tammy Goggia-Cockrell, 91 l Emergency Communications 
Coordinator 
Colette Thompson, Borough Attorney 
Brandi Harbaugh, Finance Director 

June 24, 202 l 

Resolution 2021- OS(a Authorizing the Mayor to Execute an Agreement 
with the USDA, Forest Service, Chugach National Forest, For Services 
Provided By The Borough Soldotna Public Safety Communications 
Center (Mayor) 

This resolution would authorize the Mayor to sign an Agreement with the USDA 
Forest Service, Chugach National Forest, for the services provided by the borough 
Soldotna Public Safety Communications Center. 

The USDA Forest Service provided a standard agreement, some provisions of 
which they agree are not applicable. The administration w ill continue 
negotiations with them and, if agreement is reached, provide an updated version 
to the assembly for review prior to the July 6, 2021 assembly meeting . 

Your consideration and support of this request would be appreciated . 


